

January 17, 2025

Dear Ciaran Johnson,

I received your OPRA request, dated for today January 17, 2025 requesting body cam footage involving the arrest of Adam Vaughn on December 24, 2024 at Windsor Hotel. Unfortunately, this case is considered criminal investigatory and can not be released under OPRA guidelines. If you have any further questions or concerns, please feel free to reach out me, thank you.

Regards,

Karl Aponte

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be 'KA' with a stylized flourish extending to the right.

Systems Administrator

East Windsor Police Department

Karl Aponte

From: Allison Quigley <municipal_clerk@east-windsor.nj.us>
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 2:09 PM
To: Karl Aponte; Jason Hart
Subject: FW: OPRA request - East Windsor Township Police Department Records Request

Please see the attached OPRA request!

Allison Quigley
Municipal Clerk
East Windsor Township
16 Lanning Boulevard
East Windsor, NJ 08520
609-443-4000 ext. 437
609-443-8303 (fax)

-----Original Message-----

From: Ciaran Johnson <opra+request-70836-052a128a@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 3:14 AM
To: Allison Quigley <municipal_clerk@east-windsor.nj.us>
Subject: OPRA request - East Windsor Township Police Department Records Request

[You don't often get email from opra+request-70836-052a128a@requests.opramachine.com. Learn why this is important at <https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification>]

External Email: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.

Dear East Windsor Township,

Please accept this electronic request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form or use a particular software platform to submit my request per NJSA 47:1A-6(f), which states that an email from a requestor including all of the information required on the adopted form shall suffice in place of a completed form as a valid government record request.

I HAVE NOT been convicted of any indictable offense under the laws of New Jersey, any other state, or the United States.

I WILL NOT use the requested government records for a commercial purpose.

I AM NOT seeking records in connection with a legal proceeding.

Records requested:

Body Camera footage of the incident involving the arrest of Adam Vaughn on 12/23/2024 at Windsor Hotel for for allegedly calling 911 multiple times

If possible, please send the results of the request electronically to maywatermedia1@gmail.com.

My preferred delivery method for response(s) to this request is by E-mail as attachments. Please confirm you have received this request. If you are not the custodian of records, please forward my request to that person and provide their email address to me for future reference.

Yours faithfully,

Ciaran Johnson

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:

opra+request-70836-052a128a@requests.opramachine.com

Is municipal_clerk@east-windsor.nj.us the wrong address for OPRA requests to East Windsor Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=east_windsor_township

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/east_windsor_township_police_dep

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

"OPRAmachine's mission is to give people easy and affordable access to New Jersey public records.

For more information, contact us at: (732) 707-1628 or PO Box 3180, New Brunswick, NJ 08903."
